RSC CRIME, ASB & YP Wednesday 24 June 2015 5.00pm Room 2, Royton Town Hall



MINUTES

In Attendance	
Liz Fryman	District Coordinator
Cllr R Blyth	Shaw Ward
Cllr B Judge	Royton North Ward
Phil Bonworth	Community Safety
PC Mark Dyer-Turk	GMP
Karen Lord	PCSO
Sue Hoyle	PCSO
Insp Clem Jones	GMP
Phil Lent	Neighbourhood Supervisor
Linda Cain	Business Support
Apologies	
Lynda Winrow	Youth Development Officer
Glenn Dale	Environmental Services
Insp. Trevor Harrison	GMP
Cllr A Chadderton	Royton South Ward
Cllr D Murphy	Crompton Ward
Ian Meynell	District Environmental Manager

1. Welcome and Apologies:

Liz Fryman thanked those in attendance and gave apologies.

2. Update on actions and progress:

- **2.1 Graffiti project at George St skate park** LW to meet with young people and discuss how they can manage graffiti on the skate park. Offensive, racist graffiti to be removed or covered almost immediately by the young people. The council will monitor and clean any offensive, racist graffiti if young people are not able to. This will need to be monitored.
- **2.2 Ashworth Court garages** FCHO temporarily boarded up with bins on the outside. This work is being done slowly.
- **2.3 Downloading CCTV** CJ advised that this is resolved. PB will do a 'how to' sheet for PCSO's. Any problems with download, PB will ask our IT to format the disk. **Action:** PB will do a 'how to' sheet and will leave with computer.
- **2.4 Disposal of rubbish and cardboard at Royton market** Ongoing problem, Addlingtons have been asked to speak with business owners and Sharon Hibbert is working with market traders
- **2.5 CCTV** in Royton library Royton Library CCTV is broken. We have passed on the name of the supplier to the library for replacement/repair.
- **2.6 Security advice to elderly lady** PB has contacted Northern Counties and left message but no response. Can only assume that our support is not required at this time.



2.9 Crime prevention survey to Haldanes, Royton – New tenants not in as yet. PB to contact when they are in.

3. Managing ASB within the districts

- Tactical Plan now in place with partners including a police patrol plan, Mahdlo detached & outreach, summer programme. Also re-instatement of weekly intel meetings between police and community safety.
- Royton Park Benches vandalized/damaged, costing approx. £1000 in repairs. First Response have been commissioned to put a static guard are in the park weekdays 5.00-11.00pm and weekends for the next week.
- Byron Street school PCSO reports that some windows still not boarded up and young people are still gaining access.

Action 1: LF to inform property services that windows at Byron need attention.

5. Fire Team update – Phil Bonworth

Fireteam is running well and young people are engaging well.

The Police have been informed who is on this course. PB will send out again if required. It was noted that the temporary nature of some placements at Kingsland means that it is sometimes difficult to deliver longer term interventions through.

Passing out for the current co-hort is 3 July – invites will go to Cllrs.

Cllr BJ will also pass on some names to PB for invite to Fireteam pass out to promote the scheme across the borough. Suggested to invite Debbie Holland – Early help service manager.

Action 2: PB to send invitation to Cllrs. Cllr BJ to send names for invite to pass out and promote Fireteam scheme

Action 3: PB to send out names for invite to pass out to Sarah Swindles

6. Any Other Business

Police reported that a new group of young people from Middleton are coming into Royton regularly and are causing ASB problems. LF asked PCSO's if they could get any names so we can check if they are attending local schools.

Action 4: PCSO's will continue to try and get intel, including submitting contact cards as appropriate.

Action 5: LF to discuss with schools as and when we get details of young people and incidents.

7. Date of Next Meeting:

Tuesday 15th September, Shaw Lifelong Learning Centre, 5.30pm